## **Manor History File**

Manor	NORHAM CASTLE
Name	
Alias	
Honour/Lor	
dship	
Ownership	Norham Castle manor belonged to the see of Durham from pre conquest times and remained so until 1844 when it was transferred to the jurisdiction of Northumberland. It and its tithes were leased to various families over time. It did seem to operate as a separate manor from Norham, the court rolls held in NRO 00558 would support this opinion. In 1921 the principal landowners were the Trustees of Lady Jerningham, Col Sir Francis D. Blake, C.B. Capt. James Rea and Lieutenant Col. William Ord 1921, p.435).
Courts	Court Leet and Court Baron.
Sources	Raine, J., (1852) The History and Antiquities of North Durham pp.256-299. Kelly E.R, Kelly's Directory of Northumberland, 1921, pp.434, available at. <u>http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collecti</u> <u>on/p16445coll4/hd/</u>
Records	NRO 00558 – court rolls, call books, list of freeholders,
Held By	rentals, survey and other papers, 1618-1894.
Northumber	PPO 0510 court rolls 1600 1770
land	BRO 0510 – court rolls, 1699-1770.
Archives	NRO 01955 – account books, 1775-1821.





Time period	1618-1894
covered by	
records	
Records	None known.
Held	
Elsewhere	



